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Ahmed Kassab

e
From: SCA - Disclosure <Disclosure@sca.ae>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 9:37 2017 AM
To: Ahmed Kassab
Cc: SCA - Disclosure; Disclosure Section (Disclosure@dfm.ae); Saif Saeed Altunaiji; Mohammed Ali Ahmed Al Mujaini; Mashael Jassim Al Jasmi;
Mohammad Junaid Essa; Ahmed Abbas Alraisi; Montaser; Fatema Hashel Al-Mughairi; Anood Abdulla Al Hammadi

Subject: FW: 23.04.2017 &,k olol 4S5 4000l dwasl glainl Bges
Attachments: Document.pdf
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From: Ahmed Kassab [mailto:ahmed.kassabaman.ae]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:29 PM

To: SCA - Disclosure

Cc: Mohammed Ali Ahmed Al Mujaini; Saif Saeed Altunaiji; Jihad Faitrouni; Rita Mikhael; Montaser; Ossama Hamdy; abdulrahman
Subject: RE: 23.04.2017 falh A3 gaall dsnasl) g laial (5 503

Capiaall |, adedd) g Ailall (315 0¥ Adgs / Al
g g Ayh dgas
Sl e A Jiiall O o 2017/04/23 fa ki dsa gant) Asagll glaipl 5983 83 gasa o8I (38 30

g KB 819 aSt g
Galill oylal

A Ahmed Al Sayed Kassab
Head - Finance

i\

AMAN

www.dman.ac

From: Ahmed Kassab

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:31 PM

To: 'SCA - Disclosure' <Disclosuressca.ac>

Cc: 'Mohammed Ali Ahmed Al Mujaini' <almujainisca.ae>; 'Saif Saeed Altunaiji' <saifaltunaiji@sca.ae>; Jihad Faitrouni <jihad.faitrouni‘@aman.ae>; Rita
Mikhael <rita.mikhacl/@aman.ac>; 'Montaser' <montaser(@sca.ac>; 'Ossama Hamdy' <ossamahamdy@sca.ae>; 'abdulrahman' <a_rahman(a binomeir.com>
Subject: RE: 23.04.2017 u )t 42a gasll Lsnaall glaial (5 902




